Fritz, Donald G (DEC)

From: Parker.Jennifer@epamail.epa.gov

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 2:48 PM

To: Fritz, Donald G (DEC)

Subject: any info on injection well closures at AK Road Builders, 44482 Frontier Ave, Soldotna?

According to our records one or two septic systems receive fluid through

4 shop floor drains.

I'm under the impression that they might have been included in a larger cleanup action that
ADEC was overseeing, but the file is rather unclear on details. Do you have any info on
this?

Jennifer Parker, LG, LHG
U. S. Environmental Protection Agency Region 10 Ground Water Unit 1200 Sixth Avenue, Suite
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Exposure Trackh., Model - Evaluation Summary (

[l Site Information: |

Site: Alaska RoadBuilders
Source: Alaska RoadBuilders
Evaluation Date: 4/11/2008 3:53:38 PM
Initial/Updated: Initial

[ Results Summary: |

Human Health Exposure Category: Low Potential Exposure
Controlling Pathway(s): Surface Soil, Subsurface Soil

Score: 2
Fanlaminal Olta Evieamiien P abnrenomes Dathwummav ln~camnlata '
Direct Contact with Surface Soil: Low Potential Exposure
Direct Contact with Subsurface Soil: Low Potential Exposure i
Outdoor Air Inhalation: Pathway Incomplete l
Groundwater Ingestion: Pathway Incomplete
Surface Water Ingestion: Pathway Incomplete 1
Wild or Farmed Foods Ingestion: Pathway incomplete
Indoor Air Inhalation (Vapor Intrusion): Pathway Incomplete
Other Human Health: Pathway Incomplete
Ecological: Pathway Incomplete |

http://intranet.dec.state.ak.us:81/spar/csites/etm/SiteEvaluationSummary.aspx?SiteEvaluationKey=3098 4/11/2008



with you and Blake Hardina, and maybe obtain site photos or aerial phoiographs taken after July 1997. Blake said
he would accomodate my schedule. John concurred with the approach and authorzed me to proceed.

During the next couple weeks I will review and become familiar with my materials and schedule a site visit to correlate the

Fritz, Donald G (DEC)

From: Ron Rozak [ronrozak@alaska.net]

Sent: Saturday, June 16, 2007 6:05 PM

To: Fritz, Donald G (DEC)

Cc: JClonan@hotmail.com; AKRDBLDR@alaska.net; Ron Rozak
Subject: Update for Alaska Roadbuilders ADEC ID# 91230114302
Don,

On June 11, 2007, John Clonan from Alaska Roadbuilders (ARB) asked me to help them close out the subject spill report. Last
August, Blake Hardina of ARB called me in response to a letter received from you, and asked for a copy of the report I prepared for
site assessment work Rozak Engineering performed in July 1997 at the subject portion of ARB's site referred to as the 'boneyard'.
That assessment addressed specific tasks identified in a work plan I prepared, dated June 29, 1997, and Bob Krogseng later
approved. It appears the July 1997 assessment identified several surface stains and recommended some form of onsite action.

ast vear I searched les and found a Jetter dated September 15. 1997 transmitting a draft conv of oyr assessment renorf tq Rlake
%1s%or1cal act1v1gles w"&}'n gle curren? conc?lglon. ue to my other commitments 1t may be severa montﬁls efore cotrllld gr‘ugll the

report. Do you have any concerns or suggestions?

Ron Rozak, PE
Rozak Engineering
Phone 907-252-5640



Dear Mr. Fritz:

I received your letter of July 7 on July 12",
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ALASKA ROADBUILDERS INC

44482 FRONTIER AVENUE Alﬂ% m#%
SOLDOTNA, ALASKA 99669
907-262-9140 PHONE \ ‘\“ﬁ-:j’nf,;# N

907-262-1213 FAX il

August 8, 2006

Mr. Don Fritz
Alaska Department of Environmental Conservation
43335 K-Beach Road. Suite 11

-

Our office has conducted a thorough search of available archives and do not find the
records you seek. We had a DOT project (Spur Hwy, Phase II) during that same time
frame which included some contaminated soils handling for the State, and I theorize that
records may have been intermingled and have been dumped, as we do not retain project
records aged beyond seven years.

I contacted Ron Rozak and requested that he search his file records as well. We both
remember aspects of the work but not all the details. Unfortunately, Ron’s files are
incomplete. There are no records since June 29" of 1997 to forward.

Ron Rozak has indicated that he is available to meet and discuss this. Would you be
available to meet so that we might jointly determine the best course of action going
forward? '
Sincerely, ¢

Blake G. Hardifia
Vice-President, ARB, Inc.



